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Ruth Nettles ****xx*¥xkix Official Filing 1/9/2004 9:53 AM

Ruth Nettles

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2004 9:50 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: 00329-04

Yes, its ok.

~----Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2004 9:48 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: 00329-04

Jackie, I started opening the docket before I realized that you hadn't responded to this
e-mail. I'm going to open two cancellation dockets for this request. Please let me know
asap if okay. Thanks

-————0rigihal Message———-—-

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2004 3:50 PM
To: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist
Subject: RE: 00329-04

I have not had any previous correspondence with this company. They are paid up through
2003 with this payment, so it is OK to open a docket with an effective date of 12/31/03.
Jackie what do you think?

—-—-—---0Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2004 2:34 PM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: 00329-04

Good afternoon. Jackie and Paula, I have entered the payment record for RAFs from HTG
Services in 040000, I wasn't sure if this request for cancellation from company had been
addressed before? I can fax you a copy of the letter, to me it seems that they have asked
for cancellation prior to this letter. In addition, they mention "notice of cancellation"
put I don't see anything else attached to this letter. Thanks.

Ruth
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Pablic Serpice Commiszion

January 13, 2004

Marilyn P. Rojas, President
HTG Services, L.L.C.

3225 Aviation Avenue

Coconut Grove, Florida 33133

Re: Docket No. 040020-TS
Dear Ms. Rojas:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by HTG Services, L.L.C. for cancellation of STS
Certificate No. 7895, effective 12/31/03, which was filed in this office on January 8, 2004, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted,
it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records and Hearing Services

I'\records\acklet-no-app.wpd

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders O364 - PAA

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 2:54 PM -

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/5/2004 2:53:00 PM

Docket Number: 040020-TS

Filename / Path: 040020VSM.DOC

PAA ORDER CANCELING SHARED TENANT SERVICES CERTIFICATE
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Matilda Sanders OoHYo - C»

From: LaSandra Givens l

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 8:43 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/30/2004 8:41:00 AM

031014-TX 031014CO.VSM.DOC
040020-TS 040020C0O.VSM.DOC
040021-TX 040021CO.VSM.DOC
040073-TC 040073CO.FRB.DOC
040081-TC 040081C0O.VSM.DOC

CONSUMMATING ORDERS



